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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref WQ81750 
 
 
Dai Lloyd MS 
Welsh Parliament  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 

30 December 2020 
 
Dear Dai, 
 
I am writing to response to WQ81750: what are the financial options being considered 
alongside Social Care Wales and what are the timeframes to implement these options?  
 
This work is currently policy in development and consideration is being given to a range of 
financial support options for social work students. We recognise the importance of 
progressing this work at pace and we anticipate that an initial analysis of the options will be 
complete in early 2021. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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